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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Brown, Jerry
Cc: Project Email Filing; Klemme, David; 'Gilbert, Judy'
Subject: RE: Former Chevron 95607 - 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, CA ~COR-311950~
Attachments: DIR_L_2013-12-11.pdf; RO350_AC_Bldg_Dept_13-01291 Site Plan.pdf

Jerry, 
As indicated below, I have been asked to provide documentation of ACDEH’s approval of the remediation 
system utilized at the subject site and address. 
 
I am hoping that the attached RAP Addendum Approval letter from ACDEH would be sufficient 
documentation?  It dates to the time period prior to system implementation.  The attached site plan should also 
document the ACDEH understanding of the system to have been installed. 
If you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Gilbert, Judy [mailto:Judy.Gilbert@ghd.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:18 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Project Email Filing; Klemme, David 
Subject: Former Chevron 95607 - 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, CA ~COR-311950~ 
 
Hi Mark – GHD is following up on the permitting for the DPE system at the referenced site.  We need for you to provide 
the Alameda County Building Inspector a letter or email (preferably an email) indicating the Department’s approval of 
the use of the remediation system as outlined in the RAP.   
 
The email should be sent to: 
   Mr. Jerry Brown 
   Supervising Building Inspector 
   Alameda County Public Works Agency 
   jerrylb@acpwa.org 
 
Please let me know if you have questions.  Also, please copy me on the email when you send it to Mr. Brown. 
 
Thanks  
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Judy A. Gilbert 
Sr. Project Manager 
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